---------- Forwarded message ---------

From: Palak Parwal <Palak.Parwal@thermaxglobal.com>

Date: Tue, 30 Apr 2019, 15:28

Subject: RE: Performance Test - Techno India NJR - Udaipur

To: vishnu agarwal <vishnu.agarwal@technonjr.org>

Cc: Techno India NJR Institute of Technology Udaipur <director@technonjr.org>,
Prashant Shripad Nagraj <Prashant.Nagraj@thermaxglobal.com>, Nidhi Dhanju
<Nidhi.Dhanju@thermaxglobal.com>, Chetan Vijay Yeolekar
<Chetan.Yeolekar@thermaxglobal.com>, Dipak Bera
<dipak.bera@thermaxglobal.com>

Dear Sir

As discussed, Please find attached shortlisted students list.

Tanuj Sharma

Harsh Chittora

Tejasv Mehta

Tulsiram Menaria

We would be offering them most probably in West Bengal and Gujrat. Would confirm the site

details shortly.

Please send few details by 31 May in the below format.

Thank you.
Sr. No. Name of the Student NI O Name on PAN Card DXL @i el et
Aadhar card Card
1 Tanuj Sharma
2 Harsh Chittora
3 Tejasv Mehta
4 Tulsiram Menaria




Warm Regards,

Palak Baheti

Human Resources | Power Division | www.thermaxglobal.com |

Tel: +91 20 67156725 | Mobile: +91 9987455581 | palak.parwal@thermaxglobal.com

From: Dipak Bera

Sent: 18 April 2019 11:47

To: vishnu agarwal

Cc: Techno India NJR Institute of Technology

Udaipur; pankaj.porwal@technonjr.org; jitendra.shreemali@technonjr.org; Prashant Shripad Nagraj;
Nidhi Dhanju; Palak Parwal; Chetan Vijay Yeolekar

Subject: Performance Test - Techno India NJR - Udaipur




